
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) No. 10-03060-01/04-CR-S-DW
)

Plaintiff, ) COUNTS ONE, THREE & FIVE
) 18 U.S.C. § 922 (g)(1)

v. ) NMT 10 Years Imprisonment
) NMT $250,000 Fine

DANIEL KASTNER, ) NMT 3 Years Supervised Release
[DOB: 01/03/1975] ) Class C Felony

)
KURT OCHOA ) COUNTS TWO & FOUR:
[DOB: 05/19/1969], ) 18 U.S.C. § 922(j)

) NMT 10 Years Imprisonment
JASON GOLDEN, and ) NMT $250,000 Fine
[DOB: 12/07/1976] ) NMT 3 years Supervised Release

) Class C Felony
JACKIE BOOTH )
[DOB: 08/31/1953] )       EACH COUNT: 

) $100 Special Assessment
Defendants. )

)
Defendants/Counts: )
Daniel Kastner: 1, 2,4, 5 )
Kurt Ochoa: 1, 2 )
Jason Golden: 4 )
Jackie Booth: 3 )

I N D I C T M E N T

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT ONE

Between January 1, 2006 and April 14, 2008, in Greene County, in the Western District of

Missouri, DANIEL KASTNER and KURT OCHOA, the defendants, aiding and abetting each

other, each having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one

year, knowingly did possess, in and affecting commerce, firearms, all in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2), and 2.
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COUNT TWO

Between January 1, 2006 and April 14, 2008, in Greene County, in the Western District of

Missouri, DANIEL KASTNER and KURT OCHOA, the defendants, aiding and abetting each

other, unlawfully did possess stolen firearms, which had been transported in interstate commerce,

and which the defendants knew and had reason to believe were stolen, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Sections 922(j) and 924(a)(2) and 2.

COUNT THREE

On or about April 18, 2008, in Greene County, in the Western District of Missouri, JACKIE

BOOTH, the defendant, having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term

exceeding one year, knowingly did possess, in and affecting commerce, a firearm, all in violation

of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).

COUNT FOUR

Between January 20, 2009 and February 5, 2009, in Greene County and elsewhere, in the

Western District of Missouri, DANIEL KASTNER and JASON GOLDEN, the defendants, aiding

and abetting each other, unlawfully did possess stolen firearms, which had been transported in

interstate commerce, and which the defendants knew and had reason to believe were stolen, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(j) and 924(a)(2) and 2.

COUNT FIVE

Between January 20, 2009 and February 5, 2009, in Greene County and elsewhere, in the

Western District of Missouri, DANIEL KASTNER, the defendant, having been convicted of a

crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, knowingly did possess, in and

affecting commerce, a firearm, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
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922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).

A TRUE BILL

 /s/                                                   
Foreperson of the Grand Jury

 /s/ James J. Kelleher                          
James J. Kelleher
Missouri Bar No. 51921
Special Assistant United States Attorney

DATE: July 27, 2010
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